Heather OHara

Subject: FW: Bronze plaques for rotunda sculptures
Attachments: 20240307111201567[1].pdf

From: Melissa Dixon <mdixon@visithays.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:33 PM

Cc: Heather OHara <Heather.O'Hara@klrd.ks.gov>
Subject: Bronze plaques for rotunda sculptures

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

‘Here are additional details from AlSigns if you need them:

For four plaques, 3" x 12", installed in the rotunda, the total cost would be $1,497.00 + tax. (The Hays CVB will cover this
cost.)

The plaques are solid cast bronze, 5/16" thick, no raised border, raised text with a satin brushed finish, background is a
stipple texture with a dark oxide bronze finish (see attached).

Production time is approximately 4 weeks from approval of proofs.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me. | wish | could be there, but | am committed to a panel ata
conference in Newton on Thursday!

Thank you for all your help,

Melissa

Melissa Dixon
Executive Director

(785) 628-8202
mdixon@yvisithays.com
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